

MEETING MINUTES BERKLEY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 8:30 AM Electronic Meeting

I. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 8:30 AM with Chair Andy Gilbert presiding.

## II. ROLL CALL:

- Present:Andrew Agbay (from Beverly Hills)<br/>Matthew Baumgarten (from Berkley)<br/>Donna Dirkse (from Berkley)<br/>Scott Francis (from Huntington Woods)<br/>Andy Gilbert (from Berkley)<br/>Chris Gross (from Huntington Woods)<br/>Mitchell Moses (from Berkley)<br/>Matteo Passalacqua (from Berkley)<br/>Ashley Poirier (from Berkley)<br/>Ailya Siddiqi (from Lathrup Village)<br/>Wayne Wudyka (from Berkley)<br/>Garrett Wyatt (from Huntington Woods)<br/>Brian Zifkin (from Berkley)
- Absent: Petro Drakopoulos Razur Rahman – excused
- Also present: Steve Baker, City Council Liaison Jennifer Finney, DDA Executive Director Nicole Miller, Chamber of Commerce Liaison
- **III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:** On motion by Baumgarten and second by Gross, the agenda was unanimously approved by the Board.

## IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

#### A. Regular Meeting of November 18, 2020

On motion by Gross and second by Poirier, the minutes were unanimously approved by the Board.

# V. TREASURER'S REPORT:

Moses noted his report is similar to previous months as the DDA begins to pay for anticipated expenditures, including Phase One of the Wayfinding Project, art, flowers, and flower baskets.

Zifkin moved to receive and approve the Treasurer's Report, Baumgarten seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

# VI. ACTION ITEMS:

# A. Catalyst Media Marketing Contract

Finney had e-mailed drafts of the contracts to the Board prior to the meeting, and she reported that the first contract covers Catalyst's continuing work on social media for the first half of 2021. Catalyst will be charging the same amount as they did in 2020. The cost for the second portion of the contract, business and marketing support and advertising buys for January through April 2021 when Finney will be on maternity leave, is \$10,550.00. Gilbert and Baumgarten praised the work done previously, noting the cost seems fair, as did Poirier.

Berkley Downtown Development Authority Meeting of the Board of Trustees December 9, 2020 Page 2 of 3

Baumgarten moved to approve the Catalyst Media Marketing Contracts, Dirkse seconded, and the motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

## B. 2021 Board Meeting Dates

On the agenda sent to the Board and the City prior to the December meeting, Finney listed the following dates for the DDA Board meetings in 2021 (second Wednesday of each month): 1/13, 2/10, 3/10, 4/14, 5/12, 6/9, 7/14, 8/11, 9/8, 10/13, 11/10, 12/8. No Board members had a problem with the proposed dates, but Passalacqua noted his attendance could be sporadic because of family responsibilities and he will stay in touch with Finney about all project details.

Gross moved to approve the list of 2021 Board meeting dates, Poirier seconded, and motion was unanimously approved by the Board.

## VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS

## A. Main Street Oakland County Tech Visits 2021

Finney noted that this Main Street contribution to member communities ranges from @\$5500-6500 with National Main Street needing to approve requested use of the funds. In the past, funds were used for public input sessions on restriping Coolidge lanes and non-profit expert assistance. She suggested uses could be the Berkley Plaza project, updating downtown branding, or the Dorothea pocket park. Finney will research how other local Main Street select communities are using the funds. When available, she will forward the application to the Board and review their suggestions.

#### VIII. Welcome New Student Board Members

Ailya Siddiqi and Garrett Wyatt are both Berkley High School sophomores and excited to be joining the Board as student members.

## IX. STANDING COMMITTEE UPDATES:

#### A. Business Development Committee – Mitchell Moses

Moses deferred to Finney for the report, who said the committee would be meeting the following week.

#### B. Design Committee – Matteo Passalacqua

Passalacqua deferred to Finney, who noted the committee is working with the DIA on a downtown mural. A suggested location is the west wall of Rite Aid on Robina. The DIA is working on the application for funding.

#### C. Marketing & Promotions Committee – Ashley Poirier

Poirier reported the committee is working on designing Marquee posters and will meet the following Monday. The committee is finalizing covering MerriMonth festivities and planning for marketing in the first quarter of 2021.

#### D. Organization Committee – Scott Francis

Francis reported the committee is reviewing the bylaws and would be seeking legal advice and review. The Board will need a new DDA attorney as the current attorney will no longer be available. Finney is conducting an attorney search and will bring a recommendation to an upcoming meeting, after which time the reviewed bylaw changes will also be brought to the Board.

#### X. STAFF & COMMUNITY UPDATES:

## A. Executive Director – Jennifer Finney

## 1. Wayfinding Signs Update

Finney reported that Toledo Signs has been going back and forth with the Road Commission on the type size for some of the signs submitted to OCRC. The Road Commission concern was that the type needs to be made somewhat larger, easily readable from a vehicle,. Finney will meet with Corbin Design and Toledo Signs. In Phase 1, area titles will be "12 Mile District" and

Berkley Downtown Development Authority Meeting of the Board of Trustees December 9, 2020 Page 3 of 3

"Coolidge District." Other district areas will be titled in Phase 2. Baumgarten noted rebranding according to the Downtown Master Plan will take place at a future date.

## 2. Berkley Plaza Update

Finney noted that Passalacqua met with the contractor who created the design to discuss the current issues and funding shortfall.

# 3. New Trash Cans/Recycling Receptacles

Finney reported that DPW removed trash receptacles on 12 Mile and Coolidge during road construction, and many need total replacement because of and deterioration (rusting). There is @\$30,000 in the budget for replacement; @40 are needed, and she's in the process of getting quotes for different options.

## B. City Council – Steve Baker

Baker reported Council dealt with issues like mechanics at its last meeting. The audit grade was unqualified, as good as it can be. They discussed snow removal service for seniors and appointed Planning Commission and Master Plan Steering Committee members. Council meets next on 12/21.

## C. Planning Commission – Matt Trotto

In Trotto's absence, Baumgarten reported the Commission approved site plans at 3180 Coolidge (façade change) and at the Vibe Credit Union on Coolidge. They approved site plans for an art studio on West 12 Mile, and work there is underway.

## D. Chamber of Commerce – Nicole Miller

Miller reported the Chamber won't hold any Chats in December. The next session of Berkley U on "Dealing with Stress, Burnout, and Change" will be held Jan. 29, 2021.

# XI. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTS:

Zifkin reported recruiting his neighbor on 12 Mile, Tim Barnes, and preparing an introductory letter describing the initiative and available DDA funding that they delivered to @20 business neighbors. Finney suggested they reach out to Deb Kobayashi, owner of the Articipate Gallery on 12 Mile. Gilbert wished everyone Happy Holidays.

XII. **PUBLIC COMMENTS:** Finney asked that anyone with comments or questions e-mail them to the DDA Director to be answered within five business days.

#### XIII. Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 9:22 AM on motion by Zifkin and second by Passalacqua.